
RE: CANCEL : 8/20/2022 Wiltbank, Juanita 2 BDR cabin #306
From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Cc 'Adam Lawson' <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>
Date 25/04/2022 06:05

Good Monday morning! 😀


The res has been cxled. 


Thanks,

Adam


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 9:30 AM

To: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Subject: CANCEL : 8/20/2022 Wiltbank, Juanita 2 BDR cabin #306


Good morning,


Please cancel this reservation.


Thanks

Michele


On 15/02/2022 10:51, Adam Lawson wrote:

HERE YOU GO!



JUANITA WILTBANK - RES# 86744 - ER 306 (2 BEDROOM CABIN) - 08/20 FOR 7 

NIGHTS - TOTAL TO BE CHARGED = $913.00



THANKS

ADAM



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Eagles Ridge <cindy@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <info@gotoepm.com>; 

Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Subject: 8/20/2022 Wiltbank, Juanita 2 BDR cabin #306



Adam,



Please book this cabin.  I am not sure if Margo called you on it or 
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not.



Thanks

Michele


